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Letterhead

ODP 8-2017
7 sHovemper 1978

STATINTL

De!eanse !n!e!!&ce Agency

Attention Technical Advisor
Systems Planning Office
The Pentagon

Room 2D~244

washington, D.C. 20301

vear NN

The Director of Data Processing, Mr. Danny
May, asked me to send you a copy of the attached
draft of an OMB Circular on Cost accounting for
Multi~User Data Frocessing Facilities for your
information and any response you ray want to make
to Mr. Haase.

STATINTL

STATINTL Sincerely,

Chief, :Managemen
Office of Data Processing

Att: a/s

Distribution:
Orig - adse
1 - ODP Registry
STATINTL 2 - 0/D/ODP

0/D/00P JE: ce/11-7-78
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QDP 4296-77
13 December 1977

R F

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Deputy Director for Central Intelligence

Acting Deputy Director for Administration

FROM : Clifford D. May, Jr.
Director of Data Processing
SURJECT i SAFE demorandum of Understanding

Attached are the latest revisions of the SAFE Memorandum
of Unéerstanding and Management Plan. The portions high-
lighted in yellow on pages IXI-4, V-1, v-2, V-3, VI-1, and
VI-2 are the changes made in response to Hr. Blake's guildance
of 8 December. The portions flagged by the vertical red lines
on pages 1, 2, ii, vi, 1-1, I-2, II-1, II-4, IIXI-1l, IV-1,

v-1, V-2, and Vi~-1l are the changes requested by the DIA.
I anm read; to discuse at your convenience. .

clifford D, Hay, Jr.

Att: a/s STATINTL

Distribution:

- A/DDCI

~ A/DDA

- C/8PS/0DP

- ODP Registry

- 0/D/ODP chrono
- 0/D/0ODP file
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